Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 07 December 2016 10:47

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FO!
Subject: Fw: FO! request

From: Mark O'Regan -

Sent: 06 December 2016 16:59

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information
Subject: FOI request

Mark O’Regan

News Reporter,
Sunday Independent,
Independent House,
27-32 Talbot St,
Dublin i.

6/12/16

Hello,

My request is being made under the Freedom of Information Act 2014. I wish to request access to the following records:

1. A breakdown of the amount spent by the Department on refurbishing diplomatic buildings and embassies in
2015 and so far this year.

2. lam seeking an itemised breakdown of all items/ refurbishment costs/ furniture and fittings valued over
€3,000.

3. Separately, I am seeking details concerning the amount spent on catering costs in each year since 2010. This
would include costs incurred so far this year.

[ am also seeking the supplier and amount paid to each supplier in each year.

Please also include the total number of meetings/events (which required catering) for each year.

If you need to clarify anything I am contactable at

I would like to receive all correspondence in electronic format.

Regards,
Mark
o RECEIVED
Mark O'Regan 0 7 DEC 2016
News Reporter
Sunday Independent FOI and
Data Protection




